From: B.J. Abrams

Sent: Monday, January 21, 2013 10:24 AM
To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Subject: E. Illinois FOIA Request 1-21-13

[ am requesting the career year by year individual player statistics for 2 former Eastern Illinois football players
for phd dissertation educational research. I am looking for documents that contain these players career
individual year by year statistics at Eastern Illinois or documents that contain any of this information such as
media guide bios or any other document(s) that athletics may have with these players information on them.
Most athletic departments keep player career statistical information in hard copy for or electronic form for the
media or other individuals seeking this information. I am looking for their career individual year by year
statistics of games played, games started, sacks, tackles, tackles for loss, interceptions, interception yards,
passes broken up, forced fumbles and fumble recoveries. The players I am seeking are below. Thank you for

your time. Have a great day.

E.J . Abrams [ _‘ RECE'VED

JAN 71 2083

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Ray McElroy East. Illinois DB
Chris Watson East. Illinois DB



